
From: Ginny Berryhill [mailto:gberryhill@azarts.gov]  

Sent: Mon 7/2/2012 4:30 PM 

To: Hall, Gretchen 

Subject: FY13 Grant Award Notification 

Dear Tucson USD, Ft. Lowell Townsend K-8, 

  

Congratulations! It is a pleasure to inform you that a Fiscal Year 2013 Grant has been awarded to Tucson USD, 

Ft. Lowell Townsend K-8 by the Arizona Commission on the Arts for programming which is to take place 

between July 1, 2012 and June 30, 2013. 

  

A Grant Award Notification Packet will arrive via postal mail by August 10, 2012. When this packet arrives, 

grantees are strongly encouraged to review and complete the time-sensitive documents without delay to confirm 

acceptance of the grant award. In particular, please carefully review the Grant Award Agreement and General 

Grant Conditions, as significant new information is included in these documents.  

  

If you do not receive your Grant Award Notification Packet by August 10, 2012, you may contact the Arizona 

Commission on the Arts at 602.771.6502 or info@azarts.gov. Kindly refrain from contacting the Arts Commission 

inquiring about the arrival of the award packet until after August 13, 2012.  

  

At this time, grantees may access their account on EGOR to read panel comments and view grant award 

amount.  EGOR: https://www.culturegrants-az.org/  

  

  

IMPORTANT DEADLINES 

  

We strongly recommend that you add the following grant-related dates to your calendar. As a condition of 

accepting the grant award, grantees are solely responsible for meeting all grant-related deadlines.   

  

Materials must be received by the Arizona Commission on the Arts by close of the business day on the 

deadline date. Without exception, organizations that submit late materials will forfeit their grant award. 

  

Return Grant Award Agreement and State Substitute W-9.                       Deadline: Monday, October 22, 2012 

  

Complete ProcureAZ registration: https://procure.az.gov/bso/                 Deadline: Monday, October 22, 2012 

For NEW grantees only. Please note this is a one-time  

required registration to receive any funding from the State.                                                             

  

Submit Contracts/Invoices up to 45 days before the project                    Deadline: Monday, May 20, 2013 

start date, but no later than this deadline.            

  

Submit Final Report for Fiscal Year 2013 Grant.                                      Deadline: Monday, September 16, 2013 

  

Please note: If you received a grant in Fiscal Year 2012, your grant award payment will not be released for your 

Fiscal Year 2013 grant until your Final Report for the Fiscal Year 2012 grant has been submitted. The Final 

Report deadline for recipients of Fiscal Year 2012 grants is Monday, August 6, 2012. 





From: "Ginny Berryhill" <gberryhill@azarts.gov> 

Date: July 2, 2012 4:30:25 PM MST 

To: <jmusiclauver@cox.net> 

Subject: FY13 Grant Award Notification 
 

 
Dear Tucson USD, Pistor Middle School, 
  
Congratulations! It is a pleasure to inform you that a Fiscal Year 2013 Grant has been awarded 
to Tucson USD, Pistor Middle School by the Arizona Commission on the Arts for programming which is 
to take place between July 1, 2012 and June 30, 2013. 
  
A Grant Award Notification Packet will arrive via postal mail by August 10, 2012. When this packet 
arrives, grantees are strongly encouraged to review and complete the time-sensitive documents without 
delay to confirm acceptance of the grant award. In particular, please carefully review the Grant Award 
Agreement and General Grant Conditions, as significant new information is included in these documents. 
  
If you do not receive your Grant Award Notification Packet by August 10, 2012, you may contact the 
Arizona Commission on the Arts at 602.771.6502 or info@azarts.gov. Kindly refrain from contacting the 
Arts Commission inquiring about the arrival of the award packet until after August 13, 2012. 
  
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
  
Materials must be received by the Arizona Commission on the Arts by close of the business day 
on the deadline date. Without exception, organizations that submit late materials will forfeit their 
grant award. 
  
Return Grant Award Agreement and State Substitute W-9.                       Deadline: Monday, October 22, 
2012 

  
Complete ProcureAZ registration: https://procure.az.gov/bso/                 Deadline: Monday, October 22, 
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
  
Submit Final Report for Fiscal Year 2013 Grant.                                      Deadline: Monday, September 
16, 2013 

  
Please note: If you received a grant in Fiscal Year 2012, your grant award payment will not be released 
for your Fiscal Year 2013 grant until your Final Report for the Fiscal Year 2012 grant has been submitted. 
The Final Report deadline for recipients of Fiscal Year 2012 grants is Monday, August 6, 2012. 
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